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Marguerite Mcl.ean

From: LOWE, AMY [AMY.LOWE@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 4:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jean Hartman; vkaufman@asglegal.com; jmoyle@asglegal.com; Spradley, Sabrina; Anderson, Bryan
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket # 080193-EQ

Attachments: FPL's 2008 Renewable SOC - Notice of Service Staff's 1st int- FINAL.pdf; FPL's 2008 Renewable SOC -
Notice of Service Staff's 1st int- FINAL.doc

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Bryan S. Anderson, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5253

Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 080193-EQ

In Re: Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff and standard offer contract by Florida Power & Light Company
c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of two (2) pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is:

Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to Staff's First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-11).

(See attached files: FPL's 2008 Renewable SOC - Notice of Service Staff’s st int - FINAL.doc; FPL's 2008 Renewable
SOC - Notice of Service Staff’s 1st int - FINAL.pdf)

Regards,

Amy Lowe, CLA

Certified Legal Assistant

Senior Legal Assistant to

Bryan Anderson, Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

Office: (561) 304-5608 Fax: (561) 691-7135
Email: amy.lowe@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Florida Power & Light Company’s )
Petition for Approval of Renewable Energy ) Docket No: 080193-EQ
Tariff and Standard Offer Contract ) Filed: December 4, 2008

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVING
OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO STAFF’S

FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-11)

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of service of its objections and
responses to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos.1-11) to Jean Hartman, counsel for Staff, on
December 4, 2008.

R. Wade Litchfield

Vice President and General Counsel
Bryan S. Anderson

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Telephone: (561) 304-5253
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By: s/ Bryan S. Anderson
Bryan S. Anderson
Authorized House Counsel No. 219511
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 080193-EQ

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
electronic mail on December 4, 2008 to the following:

Jean Hartman

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
jhartman@psc.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828 (Voice)
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)
vkaufman(@ asglegal.com
jmoyle@asglegal.com

By:_ s/ Bryan S. Anderson
Bryan S. Anderson
Authorized House Counsel No. 219511
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